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From: Slavkin Corzo, Heather
Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 16:45:49 -0400
To: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO

Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Climate-Related Financial Regulations
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From: Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 15:24:37 +0000
To: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO;Morse, Mika
Cc: Slavkin Corzo, Heather

Subject: RE: 2 mins

v

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,
Let's use this at 4pm today:
Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.
Dial:

MNon Responsive Record

Thanks!

Arianna Menzelos (she/her)
Special Assistant | Office of Domestic Climate Policy

The White House
(D)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Morse, Mika [b)(©) losec.gov>
Cc: Slavkin Corzo, Heather [P)(©)

b)(6) (D)(6)

Subject: Re: 2 mins

Great. Let’s plan to touch base quickly then. Thank you!

+ AM, who can send a dial in.

> On Sep 2, 2021, at 11:12 AM, Morse, Mika [ @sec.gov> wrote:
>

> Looks like Heather and I have 15 min at 4 pm.

>

e Original Message----- — -

> From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO[ " (P)E)

> Sent: Thursday, September 2. 2021 11:08 AM

(@sec.gov>; Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO

> To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather rb)(f’} @SEC.GOV>; Morse, Mika

> Subject: 2 mins
>

(b)(6)

@SEC.GOV>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>

24
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From: Slavkin Corzo, Heather

Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 16:05:40 -0400

To: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO

Ce: Morse, Mika;Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: 2 mins

I'm at |(2)(6) Do you want to call me and I'll loop Mika in?

-----Original Message----- —
From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO <[b)®) (0)(0)

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather[P)(8) @wSEC.GOV>
Cc: Morse, Mika 4(0)(6) @ SEC.GOV=; Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO
<{(bf](6) (D)(6)
Subject: Re: 2 mins

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Having technical issues. Is there number I can call you? Sorry!!!

>On Sep 2, 2021, at 11:27 AM, Slavkin Corzo, Heather[)(®) (@sec.gov> wrote:
>

> Yep - sorry about the confusion here. This got stuck in my outbox so Mika beat me to it. 4 pm is perfect. Talk you
to then.

-

> e Original Message----- s

> From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO 4b)6) ()0

> Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:25 AM

> To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather {°)(®) WSEC.GOV=>
> Cc: Morse, Mikafp)s — J@SEC.GOV>

> Subject: Re: 2 mins

e

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

=

e

> Sorry — no, stuck on a call at the moment.

=~

>>On Sep 2, 2021, at 11:18 AM, Slavkin Corzo, Heather ™" (Usec.gov=> wrote:
>>

>> Hi, Any chance you're free 11:15-11:30?

=354

>> --—--Original Message-----

>> From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO 4b)€) (D)(6)

>> Sent: Thursday, September 2. 2021 11:08 AM

>> To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather|‘im[6} (@SEC.GOV>; Morse, Mika {"® @SEC.GOV>
>> Subject: 2 mins

>>

>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
por_30- 3
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~ From: Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO on behalf of "Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO"
(D)(B)

Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 20:41:24 +0000

To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Morse, Mika

Subject: MEETING: Climate-Related Financial Regulations

B ¢ ¢

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

Arianna Menzelos (she/her) is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

.. Non Responsive Record
One tap mobile

Meeting URL:

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.
Dial:

MNon Responsive Record

Meeting ID:

Passcode:

International numbers

dl
L«
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From:
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Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO on behalf of "Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO"

[D)(6)

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thu, 2 Sep 2021 21:16:37 +0000

Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Morse, Mika

Mason, Jahvonta

MEETING: Climate-Related Financial Regulations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

MANIFEST
Ali Zaidi

Heather Slavkin Corzo

Mika Morse
Jahvonta Mason

| ===}

Hi there,

Arianna Menzelos (she/her) is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile:

Meeting URL:

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

MNon Responsive Record

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

Meeting ID:

Non Responsive Record
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From: Slavkin Corzo, Heather
Sent: Fri, 3 Sep 2021 17:33:41 -0400
To: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO
Ces Fischer, Amanda;Morse, Mika
Subject: Climate conversation
Hi Ali,
(D)(3)
(D)(5)

All the best,
Heather

Heather Slavkin Corzo

Director of Policy | Office of the Chair

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E. | Washington, D.C. 20549

(D)(6)

aSEC.GOV
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From: Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO on behalf of "Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO"
Do)

Sent: Fri, 24 Sep 2021 15:10:03 +0000

To: Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Fischer, Amanda

Subject: MEETING: Climate Disclosure Rule

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

MANIFEST:
CPO

Ali Zaidi
Jahi Wise

SEC

Mika Morse

Heather Slavkin Corzo
Amanda Fischer

JOIN INFORMATION:

B

Hi there,

Arianna Menzelos (she/her) is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

x Non Responsive Record
One tap mobile:

Meeting URL:

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Join by Telephone
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From:

Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO on behalf of "Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHQ"

(D)(E)

Sent:

To:

ce:
EOP/WHO
Subject:

Mon, 27 Sep 2021 14:53:32 +0000
Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO;Morse, Mika:Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Fischer, Amanda
Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO;Gallegos, Justina W. EOP/WHO;Ramamurti, Bharat R.

MEETING: Climate Disclosure Rule

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

A

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
Sent: Tue, 16 Nov 2021 13:07:18 -0500
To: Ibrahim, Aya R. EOP/WHO

Subject: Accepted: Heather<>Aya
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

/ 298 k@@@ 0% ~ ﬁv'%'

Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO

Mon, 6 Dec 2021 17:36:10 +0000

Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Morse, Mika

Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO;MacHardy, Sonia Aggarwal R. EOP/WHO
touch base

=

%

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hil

It’s been a while. Should we catch up briefly soon?

Thanks!

Al

Ali A. Zaidi

Deputy National Climate Advisor and Deputy Assistant to the President

(D)(6)

24
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From: Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tue, 7 Dec 2021 14:24:48 +0000

To: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO;Morse, Mika

Cc: Slavkin Corzo, Heather;Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO;MacHardy, Sonia Aggarwal R.
EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: touch base

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello!
Could 4pm tomorrow; 3-4pm on Thurs; or 1:30-2pm, 3:30-4pm, or 4:30-5pm on Friday work?
Thanks!

Arianna Menzelos (she/her)
Special Assistant | Office of Domestic Climate Policy
The White House

(D)(6)

From: Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 8:20 AM

To: Morse, Mika ["® @sec.gov>

Cc: Slavkin Corzo, Heather ")) (@sec.gov>; Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO .
(D)(6) (b)) MacHardy, Sonia Aggarwal R. EOP/WHO [0)© B

Menzelos, Arianna C. EOP/WHO |2 (D)(6)

Subject: Re: touch base

Great — adding Arianna to help.

On Dec 6, 2021, at 9:12 PM, Morse, Mika [?)® @sec.gov> wrote:

Hi Ali, great to hear from you. Heather just {?/©) but | think it’s a great idea to catch up.

Would you like to suggest a day and time that works for you?

Best,

Mika

(D)(6)

On Dec 6, 2021, at 12:36 PM, Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO/[""® wrote:
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From: Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO

Sent: Fri, 4 Mar 2022 14:58:11 +0000

To: Morse, Mika;Chea, Keo

Cc: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO;Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO;Gallegos, Justina W.
EOP/WHO;Fischer, Amanda;Annino, Angelica;Yerramalli, Prashant

Subject: RE: SEC contact?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Mika and SEC team,

No worries — we were actually going to reach out and see if the following meeting would work better for

Gth

him. Right now the next National Climate Task Force meeting it is planned for April 6", but it might get

pushed to April 13t we'll follow-up closer to the time and see if it can work for him. Just to be clear,

these are internal USG Cabinet-level meetings. Again, we’ll follow-up later this month.

Thank you!
Clare

Clare Sierawski
Special Assistant to the President for Climate Change Finance
National Economic Council
Cell: |05 |

Email[®® (P)(0)

From: Morse, Mika|""® EJSEC.GOV>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:48 AM

To: Chea, Keo [515  [@SEC.GOV>; Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO [ [oX®

Cc: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO[")(®) (0)(6) Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO
(b)) (0)O) |Ga||egos, Justina W. EOP/WHO [2)® [5)(6)

Fischer, Amandalbi5 ]@SEC.GOV>; Annino, Angelica[®© DSEC.GOVS;

(D)(©) @SEC.GOV>

Subject: RE: SEC contact?
Hi Clare,

Thank you so much for the invitation. The chair is unable to attend. We very much appreciate your
reaching out about this.

Best,

24
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Mika

From: Chea, Keo[””  BSEC.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Morse, Mika {5/ [@SEC.GOV>; Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO {2/© [oe)

Cc: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO {®)© (0)(0) Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO
(0)(O) (0)6) |Ga||egos, Justina W. EOP7WHOTTT) BIG)

Fischer, Amanda[?©  J@SEC.GOV>; Annino, Angelica[Pi® FJ'JSEC.GOV>; Yerramalli, Prashant
(0)O) @SEC.GOV>

Subject: RE: SEC contact?
Thanks, Mika.

Hi Clare and Roque — I’'m happy to help with your request for the Chair to join the next Principal-level
National Climate Task Force Meeting next Weds. Please also share any additional details about the
meeting request (time, other participants, topics, etc.,).

Thanks,
Keo

Keo K. Chea (she/her)
Director of Public Engagement

[D)(6)

MOBILE -
D)(6) D SEC.Z0V
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From: Morse, Mikalm[ﬁ) DSEC.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:53 PM

To: Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO [P/®) (0)(©) :
Cc: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO {777 i e Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHO
(D)E) i Gallegos, Justina W. EOP/WHO [F'® (B)©)

Fischer, Amanda DSEC.GOV>; Annino, Angelica[")©) [@SEC.GOV>; Chea, Keo

|f-bf’[6) @SEC.GOV>; Yerramalli, Prashant [2)(©) @SEC.GOV>
S

ubject: Re: SEC contact?

Thanks, Clare! | have copied the following front office colleagues:
Amanda Fischer, senior policy advisor and point on interagency
Prashant Yerramalli, chief of staff

Keo Chea, director of engagement

Angelica Annino, the chair’s director of scheduling

Thanks,

Mika

(D)(6)

On Mar 1, 2022, at 3:27 PM, Sierawski, Clare EOP/WHO {*® wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Roque — adding in the wonderful Mika Morse here who should be able to direct us. Mika — could
you please connect Roque to Chair Gensler’s FO/scheduler so they can see if he can join for the next
Principal-level National Climate Task Force Meeting next Wednesday?

Thank you!
Clare

From: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Wise, Jahi A. EOP/WHQ [?)6) (0)(6) Sierawski, Clare EQP/WHQ

(0)9) e Gallegos, Justina W. EOP/WHO 4@

Subject: SEC contact?
All,

I’'m working with Ali on the NCTF principals agenda, and he would like to invite Chair Gensler to next
Wednesday’s meeting to discuss SEC’s upcoming climate-related financial risk work. We just got [”®
stamp of approval to proceed, so do any of you have good SEC contacts we can work through on
scheduling?

VR//Roque
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